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1112 Manatee Ave. West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.:   20-TA003439CD 
Project No.:    6088380, 607181, 6098280 
Solicitation Title: Construction Phase Geotechnical Engineering Services   
Addendum Date:    September 24, 2020 
Procurement Contact:  Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB- Procurement Project Manager  
 
RFQ No. 20-TA003439CD is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective proposers are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and made a 
part of RFQ No. 20-TA003439CD. 
 
Change to: 
SECTION A, PARAGRAPH A.03, PUBLIC OPENING OF RESPONSES 
Sealed Proposals will be publicly opened at Manatee County Administration Procurement 
Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, 8th Floor, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205, in the 
presence of County officials immediately upon expiration of the Due Date and Time. Proposers 
or their representatives may attend the Proposal opening virtually by accessing the link below. 
 
Zoom® Webinar Link: https://manateecounty.zoom.us/j/84878720559 
 
Manatee County will make public at the opening the names of the business entities which 
submitted a Proposal and city and state in which they reside. No review or analysis of the 
Proposals will be conducted at the Virtual Proposal Opening. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. We would like to ask if the construction plans for the SWWRF Equalization System and Cover 
Addition and Bleach Tank Roof Cover Over can be provided for review? 
R1. As stated in the solicitation- Article A.02 of Scope, the SWWRF projects have not yet advertised- 
and the pans for those projects will be shared with the top ranked Consultant during negotiations. 
  
Q2. Would Kimley Horn be precluded from submitting on the RFQ since they are the EOR? 
R2. No. 
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Q3. – In the scope of services, it is mentioned that potential consultant will perform Engineering 
services as well. We would like to know what type of engineering services is Manatee county 
referring to?  
R3. Geotechnical engineering services for construction phase of the identified projects. 

Q4. Does Manatee County have an estimate of how much volume of work for Material to be 
tested?  
R4. No, the Proposer should be familiar with Manatee County standards and estimate the level of 
effort required to complete the geotechnical construction phase services for the identified projects. 
 
Q5. What are the previous contract holders for these 2 project sites? 
R5. The County has not previously awarded contracts for construction phase geotechnical 
engineering services for these two projects. 

Q6. Has Manatee County expressed any dissatisfaction with the previous consultant? 
R6. See response to question 5 above. 

Q7. Who are the incumbents of this project? 
R7. See response to question 5 above. 

Q8. Does Manatee county allow joint venture with small firms? 
R8. Any Proposer submitting as a joint venture must follow the requirements as outlined in 
Attachment B- Tab2, item 7. 

Q9. What is the DBE percentage of the contract? 
R9. No DBE percentage has been established for this contract. 

 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure 
to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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